Exhibit A



Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:30 PM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: Fw: FOIA - COVID plans emails

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 2:20 PM
To: foia-email@umich.edu

Subject: FOIA - COVID plans emails

FOIA: University of Michigan

May 13, 2020

FOIA REQUEST FOR COVID EMAILS
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Michigan compiled Laws Section 15.231 et seq., and any other relevant statutes or provisions of your
agency’s regulations | am making the following Freedom of Information Act request.

e Emails regarding COVID-19/Coronavirus and/or plans for re-opening Michigan's
society/economy to or from any email addresses ending with "@michigan.gov".

e This is for the following employees: Marisa Eisenberg, Vikas Parekh and Emily Martin
(epidemiology professor).

e This is for emails from March 1, 2020 to May 13, 2020.

Please send the materials requested to the attention of Jarrett Skorup at the following address, fax number, or via e-mail
at skorup@mackinac.org.

Mackinac Center for Public Policy
P.O. Box 568

Midland, MI 48640

Fax: 989-631-0964

Phone: 989-631-0900

Jarrett Skorup

Director of Marketing and Communications
Mackinac Center for Public Policy
www.mackinac.org

989-631-0900




Exhibit B



Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 10:46 AM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: Fw: Second FOIA for COVID Emails

From: Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Skorup, Jarrett

Subject: Re: Second FOIA for COVID Emails

Thank you for this clarification.

Pat

Patricia J. Sellinger

Chief Freedom of Information Officer
University of Michigan

2019 Fleming Administration Building
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-1340
Phone 734-763-5082

Fax 734-763-1399
patsell@umich.edu

On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 10:45 AM Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> wrote:
Correct. Those terms from those people.

OnJun 5, 2020 10:39 AM, Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu> wrote:

Good morning, Mr, Skorup. In your FOIA request below, are you asking for emails containing the key terms
specified to/from the three physicians identified in your earlier request? We are unclear whose emails you
are seeking.

Thank you,
Pat

Patricia J. Sellinger

Chief Freedom of Information Officer
University of Michigan

2019 Fleming Administration Building



Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-1340

Phone 734-763-5082

Fax 734-763-1399
patsell@umich.edu<mailto:patsell@umich.edu>

On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 9:03 AM Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org<mailto:Skorup@mackinac.org>>
wrote:
FOIA: University of Michigan

May 27, 2020
FOIA REQUEST FOR COVID EMAILS I
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Michigan compiled Laws Section 15.231 et seq., and any other relevant statutes or provisions
of your agency’s regulations | am making the following Freedom of Information Act request.

* Any emails from May 1 to current with terms "Ml Safe Start Plan" or "MI Safe Start map."

Please send the materials requested to the attention of Jarrett Skorup at the following address, fax number,
or via e-mail at
skorup@mackinac.org<mailto:skorup @mackinac.org><mailto:skorup @mackinac.org<mailto:skorup @mackin

ac.org>>.

Mackinac Center for Public Policy
P.O. Box 568

Midland, Ml 48640

Fax: 989-631-0964

Phone: 989-631-0900

Jarrett Skorup
Director of Marketing and Communications
Mackinac Center for Public Policy

From: Carolyn Umbricht <caumbric@umich.edu<mailto:caumbric@umich.edu>>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Skorup, Jarrett

Cc: foia-email@umich.edu<mailto:foia-email@umich.edu>

Subject: FOIA SKO 0505-20

Mr. Skorup,

| am writing in regard to your Freedom of Information Act request dated May 13, 2020, which was received
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on May 14, 2020.

Due to the large number of requests currently being processed by this office, it will not be possible to
respond to your request within the five-day period accorded by the Michigan Freedom of Information Act.
However, under Section 5 (2) (d) of the Act, the University is permitted to extend the deadline for not more
than 10 business days beyond the initial due date.

The University will respond to your request on or before June 5, 2020.

Thank you,

Carolyn

Carolyn Umbricht
Freedom of Information Act Office | University of Michigan

2025 Fleming Administration Building
503 Thompson Street
Ann Arbor, Ml 48109-1340

(fax) 734.763.1399 |
caumbric@umich.edu<mailto:caumbric@umich.edu><mailto:caumbric@umich.edu<mailto:caumbric@umich
.edu>>

On May 13, 2020, at 2:20 PM, Skorup, Jarrett
<Skorup@mackinac.org<mailto:Skorup @mackinac.org><mailto:Skorup @mackinac.org<mailto:Skorup @mack
inac.org>>> wrote:

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

* Emails regarding COVID-19/Coronavirus and/or plans for re-opening Michigan's society/economy to or
from any email addresses ending with "@michigan.gov<http://michigan.gov>".
* This is for the following employees: Marisa Eisenberg, Vikas Parekh and Emily Martin (epidemiology
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professor).
* This is for emails from March 1, 2020 to May 13, 2020.

Please send the materials requested to the attention of Jarrett Skorup at the following address, fax number,
or via e-mail at

skorup@mackinac.org<mailto:skorup @mackinac.org><mailto:skorup @mackinac.org<mailto:skorup @mackin
ac.org>><mailto:skorup@mackinac.org<mailto:skorup@mackinac.org>>.

Mackinac Center for Public Policy
P.O. Box 568

Midland, Ml 48640

Fax: 989-631-0964

Phone: 989-631-0900

Jarrett Skorup

Director of Marketing and Communications

Mackinac Center for Public Policy
www.mackinac.org<http://www.mackinac.org><http://www.mackinac.org><https://gcc01.safelinks.protecti
on.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mackinac.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CDTMB-ORS-FOIA-
Requests%40michigan.gov%7C0eba5a736a93401e30db08d7af29bcd9%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef4722
5d1%7C0%7C0%7C637170466117008562&sdata=Gg6NOgmIULbAFzG20e7IPVkB%2FtODOOEDf9Qt60X4UMs
%3D&reserved=0>

989-631-0900
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Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: Fw: FOIA SKO 0538-20

From: Skorup, Jarrett

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Patricia Sellinger

Cc: Freedom of Information Act Office
Subject: Re: FOIA SKO 0538-20

Thanks. That's why | follow up!

From: Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:47:01 PM
To: Skorup, Jarrett

Cc: Freedom of Information Act Office
Subject: Re: FOIA SKO 0538-20

| looked into this further and found out that the check was received, but because it did not specify FOIA
the payment was accidentally misdirected to another departmental account. It has now been credited to your
FOIA request. We will send you the response this afternoon.

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

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 9:41 AM Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu> wrote:
Thank you for sending us this, | will check again on this payment.

Pat



Patricia J. Sellinger

Chief Freedom of Information Officer
University of Michigan

2019 Fleming Administration Building
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-1340
Phone 734-763-5082

Fax 734-763-1399
patsell@umich.edu

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 9:30 AM Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> wrote:

Our records show this was mailed on August 25 and cashed on September 8.

From: Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org>

Cc: Freedom of Information Act Office <foia-email@umich.edu>
Subject: Re: FOIA SKO 0538-20

Hi Mr. Skorup. We had not been notified of your payment, so | just double-checked with the staff member
who handles receipt of payments. | was advised that the University has not yet received your payment in the
amount of $97.86.

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

On Sun, Oct 4, 2020 at 9:43 PM Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> wrote:

Patricia, I'm following up on this request. We are 5 weeks from me sending the check...

Jarrett Skorup

Mackinac Center

From: Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 4:56:35 PM
To: Skorup, Jarrett

Cc: Freedom of Information Act Office
Subject: FOIA SKO 0538-20

Dear Mr. Skorup:
I am writing in further response to your Freedom of Information Act request SKO 0538-20.

You requested:



* Any emails from May 1 to current with terms "Ml Safe Start Plan" or "Ml Safe Start map."
In your clarification dated June 5, 2020, you indicated that you are seeking records containing the terms
specified from Marisa Eisenberg, Vikas Parekh and Emily Martin.

Nonexempt documents responsive to your request have been located, copied and prepared to be
forwarded to you. The cost to provide the documents is outlined in the attached final costs itemization
form. Please prepare a check or money order payable to the University of Michigan in the amount of
$97.86 and forward it to Margaret Gonzales, 2050 Fleming Administration Bldg., 503 Thompson, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48109-1340. The responsive nonexempt materials will be provided to you after payment has
been received.

Sincerely,

[Patricia Sellinger signature.png]

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

FOIA FINAL COSTS ITEMIZATION FORM (Skorup 0538-20)
Category of Costs/Description

4 (1) (a) Searching for, locating and examining responsive records

--Charged at hourly wage of lowest-paid employee capable of searching for, locating and examining the
public record, regardless of whether that person is available or who performs the labor.

--Estimated and charged in increments of 15 minutes or more, with all partial time increments rounded
down.

Time/amount estimated under this section:

1. Hourly Wage - various from $38.46

Benefits % Multiplier Used* - various from 32%
Hourly Wage with Benefits - $50.00**
Estimated Time (Hours) - 1.5

Amount - $75.00

2. Hourly Wage - $23.46

Benefits % Multiplier Used* - 41%
Hourly Wage with Benefits - $33.07
Estimated Time (Hours) - 1.25
Amount - $41.33

4 (1) (b) Review directly associated with the separating and deleting of exempt from nonexempt
information



--Charged at hourly wage of lowest-paid employee capable of separating and deleting exempt from
nonexempt information, regardless of whether that person is available or who actually performs the labor.
--Labor costs under this subdivision estimated and charged in increments of 15 minutes or more, with all
partial time increments rounded down.

--Shall not charge for labor under this section if Public Body knows or has reason to know that it previously
redacted the public record in question, and the public record is still in the Public Body's possession.
Time/amount estimated under this section:

1. Hourly Wage - $54.10

Benefits % Multiplier Used* - 28%
Hourly Wage with Benefits - $50.00**
Estimated Time (Hours) - 1

Amount - $50.00

2. Hourly Wage - $23.46

Benefits % Multiplier Used* - 41%
Hourly Wage with Benefits - $33.07
Estimated Time (Hours) - 0.5
Amount - $16.53

4 (1) (c) Nonpaper physical media costs:

--Actual and most reasonably economical cost of computer discs, computer tapes, or other digital or similar
media.

--Requestor may stipulate that records be provided on nonpaper physical media, electronically mailed, or
otherwise electronically provided in lieu of paper copies.

-- Does not apply if Public Body lacks the technological capability necessary to provide records on the
particular nonpaper physical media stipulated.

Time/amount estimated under this section: None

4 (1) (d) Cost of paper copies (not including labor)

--Calculated as total cost per sheet of paper, itemized to show cost per sheet and number of sheets
provided.

--Shall not exceed 10 cents per sheet of paper for copies of public records made on 8-1/2 by 11-inch paper
or 8-1/2 by 14 inch paper.

--Shall utilize most economical means available, including double-sided printing, if cost saving and available.
Time/amount estimated under this section: None

4 (1) (e) Duplication or publication (Labor)

--Includes making paper copies, making digital copies, or transferring digital public records to be given to
requestor on nonpaper media or electronically.

--Charged at hourly wage of lowest-paid employee capable of necessary duplication or publication,
regardless of whether that person is available or who performs the labor.

--Estimated and charged in time increments of the Public Body's choosing, with all partial time increments
rounded down.

Time/amount estimated under this section: None

4 (1) (f) Cost of mailing
--Actual cost of mailing, for sending records in a reasonably economical and justifiable manner.
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--Shall not charge more for expedited shipping or insurance unless stipulated by requestor, may charge for
least expensive form of postal delivery confirmation.
Time/amount estimated under this section: None

TOTAL FINAL COSTS: $182.86
LESS DEPOSIT RECEIVED: -$85.00
BALANCE DUE: $97.86

*The Public Body may add up to 50% to the applicable labor charge amount to cover or partially cover the
cost of fringe benefits if it clearly notes the percentage multiplier used. The Public Body shall not charge
more than the actual cost of fringe benefits, and overtime wages shall not be used in calculating the cost of
fringe benefits. Overtime wages shall not be included in the calculation of labor costs unless overtime is
specifically stipulated by the requestor and clearly noted in this detailed itemization.

**The University of Michigan caps labor charges at S50 per hour.
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Delie, Steve

From: Delie, Steve

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:13 AM
To: Delie, Steve

Subject: RE: UM FOIA

From: Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org>

Cc: Freedom of Information Act Office <foia-email@umich.edu>
Subject: Re: FOIA SKO 0538-20

I just responded to the request for access, so you should be able to access it now. Let me know if it doesn't
work.

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

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 4:55 PM Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> wrote:
I clicked the link at the bottom but access was denied.

From: Patricia Sellinger <patsell@umich.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 4:51:02 PM
To: Skorup, Jarrett

Cc: Freedom of Information Act Office
Subject: FOIA SKO 0538-20

Dear Mr. Skorup:
I am writing in further response to your Freedom of Information Act request SKO 0538-20.

Confirming our email messages earlier today, you inquired about your payment for the balance due and I
advised you that this office had not been notified that payment was received. After you forwarded a copy of the
check, I looked into the issue further and determined that the check was received, but because it did not specity
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FOIA the payment was accidentally misdirected to another departmental account. It has now been credited to
your FOIA request.

You requested:

* Any emails from May 1 to current with terms "MI Safe Start Plan" or "MI Safe Start map."

In your clarification dated June 5, 2020, you indicated that you are seeking records containing the terms
specified from Marisa Eisenberg, Vikas Parekh and Emily Martin.

Enclosed find nonexempt responsive records. A cell phone number was removed from the records pursuant to
Section 13 (1) (a) of the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, which allows the University to refrain from
disclosing information that would constitute an unwarranted invasion of an individual’s privacy. Some virtual
meeting links and passwords, as well as some working group email addresses, were removed from the records
pursuant to Section 13 (1) (u) of the Act, which exempts from disclosure “records of a public body's security
measures, including security plans, security codes and combinations, passwords, passes, keys, and security
procedures, to the extent that the records relate to the ongoing security of the public body” and Section 13 (1)
(y) of the Act, which exempts “[r]ecords or information of measures designed to protect the security or safety
of persons or property...” Some email messages containing preliminary and advisory material, including draft
documents, were withheld from disclosure pursuant to Section 13 (1) (m) of the Act, which allows the
University to refrain from disclosing certain communications and notes of an advisory nature. We believe that
in this particular instance, public interest in encouraging frank communication between University employees
outweighs the public interest in disclosure. To provide a further description of the exempted records would
reveal the contents of the exempt information and defeat the purpose of the exemption and thus, pursuant to
Section 14 (2) of the Act, no further description is required. Therefore, your request is granted in part.

Please note that within 180 days from the date of this letter, you have the right to appeal the denial of
information to the President of the University or seek judicial review in the Michigan court of claims to try to
compel disclosure. If you elect to appeal and the President upholds the denial, you may still seek judicial
review within the 180-day period.

An appeal to the President must be submitted in writing to: President’s Office, ¢/o Liz Barry, The University
of Michigan, 2080 Fleming Administration Building, 503 Thompson Street, Ann Arbor, MI 48109-1340 (or by
email to: presoffi@umich.edu)<mailto:presoffi@umich.edu)>. The statement must (1) identify the request and
the final determination by the FOIA officer that is being appealed, (2) specifically state the word “appeal,” and
(3) identify the reason or reasons why the final determination should be reversed.

If you seek judicial review in the Michigan court of claims and prevail, you will be awarded reasonable
attorney's fees, costs and disbursements incurred in maintaining the action. If you prevail in part, you may still
be awarded complete or partial reimbursement for those expenses. In addition to actual and compensatory
damages, you will be awarded punitive damages in the amount of $1,000.00 if the court finds that the
University was arbitrary and capricious in its denial.

A copy of Section 10 of the Michigan FOIA is available for your reference and review online at
http://foia.vpcomm.umich.edu/foia-right-to-appeal/.

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
patsell@umich.edu<mailto:patsell @umich.edu>

[https://ssl.gstatic.com/docs/doclist/images/icon_10_generic_list.png] SKO 0538-20
records_Redacted.pdf<https://drive.google.com/file/d/18Bx0SsqgaY Xm_BxGCXNRkrAu9Npli5Zq8/view?usp
=drive_web>




From: Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 6:07 AM

T LFTMITY PWRKEE AN VR LR ICH S RO LA S

Cc: Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich.edu>; Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>; Marisa Eisenberg
<marisae@umich.edu>

Sorry! 1 just realized that I didn't copy all of you when 1 sent my slides to Madeline last night. Here they are.

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 10:43 PM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:
My slides are attached here. Talk to everyone in the morning!

Dail.
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Emily Toth Martin, Ph.D.
Associate Professor, Epidemiology
University of Michigan School of Public Health

Phone: 734-647-4723

Pronouns: ;ﬁ;-/ her / hers

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 9:40 PM Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich.edu> wrote:
Madeline and U of M team:
Sending along my slides for awareness of content for the rest of the team and for backup purposes for Madeline.

From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:15 PM

e I-lllll' FWIRAR WY T ™R R TTRA S FF T ST T FENE b S W N

Cc: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>; Vikas Parekh <viparekh@umich.edu>; Richard Neitzel
<rneitzel@umich.edu>; Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu>; Sharon Kardia <skardia@umich.edu>
Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation

Wonderful. Thanks! Send me your slides when you can & I will be prepared as a back-up.

AISG, ONC More K> VI yes mom Kep. pergman.
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Rep. Levin (Tentative)

Rep. Upton (Tentative)

Kep. Moolenaar

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 6:11 PM Emily Martin <etmadtin@umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent! Cynthia should tum things over to Marisa first, and then we will continue with Vikas, then me, then Rick.
We will each take care of sharing our own slides, if possible, so we will all 4 need screen share privileges. Madeline
- we can each send our decks to you as a backup as well.

kkkkkkkkbkbkhkbkkkkhbhbbkrhkkkhbhkkhgkkkks sk
CImuy 10w viani, ro.u.

University of Michigan School of Public Health

Office: M5132 SPH 11
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On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 5:14 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

amn

I am sharing the final RSVP list for tomorrow.

In terms of the run of show, Cynthia will kick off the meeting in the morning and thank Rep. Dingell & Sen.
Stabenow for helping convene it. Sen. Stabenow and Rep. Dingell may speak very briefly. Afterwards, Cynthia will
introduce you and share broadly how U-M faculty have done tremendous work informing our state’'s COVID-19
response. Please let me know who she should turn the meeting over to after introductions. From there, we anticipate
there does not need to be a moderator role, and the presentations will flow from there. Let me know if you have any
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On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 3:35 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Below are the confirmed attendees for tomorrow morning's briefing. Some Members have asked to include their
Chiefs of Staff on the call, who will be in listen-only mode. 1 will plan to join at 8:30 a.m. in case anyone wants to
troubleshoot any zoom issues. If this list changes at all, I will let you know.

SRR R GALEE SYERMWATWAL

KEP. Jusun Amasn

I‘{;p Brenda Lawrence (Tentative)
Rep. Andy Levin (Tentative)
Rep. Fred Upton (Tentative)

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 1:25 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Thank you again for your willingness to present tomorrow momning. [ am still collecting RSVPs and will provide
you with the final list at the end of the day. Right now, Senator Stabenow, Congresswoman Debbie Dingell and
Congresswoman Haley Stevens are confirmed. Congressman Upton is going to try to join for part, but he has
another call from 9-9:30.

You will have the ability to share your screen, but just in case we run into technical issues, please share your slides
with me in advance. I will join in listen only mode and can jump in to share my screen if needed. I will default to
your expertise on order of presentations, but let me know once you decide. Please let me know if you have any

ESESE | RS

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 6:35 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent news about Marissa's availability. And if Rick can participate - that too would be great.
Madeline will be in touch about the best format and materials for the presentation.

Really appreciate your help! The congressional delegation will appreciate it too!

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 4:41 PM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:



Wonderful! Marisa is available to join. I will be in touch with Rick to see if he is able to join as well. Madeline - it
would be really helpful if you could give me a little insight into format (will this be more conversational, or should

crm emmm e w mrmremear m e prem ey ws e e — e g
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l-ll(ll'] B WIS VAV RIAy R ANESe
Associate Professor Epidemiology

University of Michigan School of Public Health
Office: M5132SPH I

Email: etmartin@umich.edu

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu> wrote:
[ asked Madeline Nykaza in our D.C. office to work with Congresswoman Dingell and Senator Stabenow to make
the arrangements for your call with members of the Michigan congressional delegation this Friday, May 1st for the

| FORL P . U

Madeline has made progress on the logistics of the zoom meeting which you can see provided below. She aiso has
listed you both as well as Marissa Eisenberg. Is Marissa and possibly Rick able to participate?

Are you able to confirm for Friday, May 1, with the adjusted time of 8:45-945 A.M.?

Madeline is copied here and will be able to answer any additional questions regarding the session, format, etc.
Look forward to hearing from you - and thank you again for your willingness to provide this briefing.

e FOrwarded message —-----—
From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>
Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

— g ey mm—— — ——— e -

To: Cynthla Wllbanks <w1h->a-nks( dumich.edu>

R

wyuuna,

I have traded e-mails and calls with Anne Stanski and Greg Sunstrum. Friday, May 1 8:45-9:45 a.m. works for them.
Sen. Stabenow has a hard stop at 9:45. Do you want me to check with our facuity that they could accommodate an

They would prefer the invitation come from U-M. Afterwards, Greg will follow-up with the Chiefs of Staff and
Debbie Dingell will call other Members to ensure there is good attendance.

I drafted the note below, if you are okay with me sending out today, once we can confirm 8:45 a.m. works for

A iawn Ao

On behalf of the University of Michigan, we invite you to a zoom video briefing on Friday May 1 at 8:45 a.m. with
U-M facuity on current public health guidance and reactivating the Michigan economy. The following U-M faculty
have been actively involved in informing the state’s ‘MI Safe Start Plan’ and will be able to provide an update on



the current state of COVID-19, including trajectories on metrics such as hospital capacity and pandemic risk
level. We hope you can join for at least part of this presentation and discussion. I would appreciate an RSVP if your

Vikas Parekh - Associate Chief Clinical Officer, Michigan Medicine; Associate Vice Chair, Inpatient and Hospital
Operations, Professor of Internal Medicine

Marissa Eisenberg - Associate Professor, Epidemiology; Associate Professor, Complex Systems; Associate

Emily Martin - Associate Professor of Epidemiology, School of Public Heailth
ri€asc see e Loom INsSuucuons oeiow,

https://umich.zoom.
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Jom by H.323

University of Michigan

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-1340

Vice President for Govemment Relations

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-1340

Fax: 734—764-3316
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Rick Neitzel, PhD, CIH, FAIHA

Associate Professor and Associate Chair of Environmental Health Sciences

Associate Professor of Global Public Health
Director, Environmental Health Promotion and Policy MPH degree
Department of Environmental Health Sciences

———mm ey w o — e

1420 Washington Heights, SPH 1 6611, Ann Arbor MI 48109
meitzel@umich.edu | Ph: 734-763-2870
http://umexposureresearch.or

Gold-level University of Michigan Sustainable Lab

Leam more about the U-M Apple Hearing Study
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FZc6s-KiAlk& feature=youtu.be

Learn more about our research on electronic waste recycling:

hitps://youtu.be/PUk4udSQGEQ
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https://youtu.be/KAhX0sv6Hcw

Learn more about industrial hygiene

DRALTS s WML U WoZRE 381 MM

ASWIEA B NAAWA W BALSVEE WER T I WILIIAWALVESE Aawiesnes

https://youtu.be/exlbKMIEMO

kAR RS RREERRARRRR TR EEERRRRRE SRR e R R Rk kk
Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues



FIUMN. idl DG CRTNUCT G Sdl haotgunioiLeuu~

To: Richard Neitzel <rneitzei@umich.edu>
Cc: Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>; Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich.edu>; Madeline Nykaza
<mnykaza@umich.edu>

On May 1, 2020, at 7:54 AM, Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu> wrote:

Sorry these are so late, my slides are also attached here! Thanks,
<tisenpergoaiiaes4-sub.ppx>
On May 1, 2020, at 6:06 AM, Richard Neitze! <rneitzel@umich.edu> wrote:

Sorry! | just realized that | didn't copy all of you when | sent my slides to Madeline last night. Here they

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 10:43 PM Emily Martin <etmartin @umich.edu> wrote:
My slides are attached here. Talk to everyone in the morning!

AAATTRAATAAAARARAARAAAFANRAAXATARARAARTARAARN N

Ciiny 1our vicuing, riLw.

University of Michigan School of Public Health

FNane. 7/94-04/ -9/ <3

Pronouns: she / her / hers

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 9:40 PM Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich.edi> wrote:

Sending alang my slides for awareness of content for the rest of the team and for backup purposes for Madeline.



From: Madeline Nykaza <mnvykaza@ umich.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>

Cc: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>; Vikas Parekh <viparekh@umich.edu>; Richard Neitzel
<rneitzel @ umich.edu>; Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu>; Sharon Kardia <skardia@umich.edu>
Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation

Wonderful. Thanks! Send me your slides when you can & | will be prepared as a back-up.

Also, one more RSVP yes from Rep. Bergman.

1} l\av- LALLLY L~
Rep. Lawrence (Tentative)

L) IGP. LA 410 ‘ LA 1) lmuvc’

Rep. Upton (Tentative)

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 6:11 PM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent! Cynthia shoutd turn things over to Marisa first, and then we will continue with Vikas, then me,
then Rick. We will each take care of sharing our own slides, if possible, so we will all 4 need screen share
privileges. Madeline - we can each send our decks to you as a backup as well.
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Office: M5132 SPH I

Email: etmartin@umich.edu

Fronouns: she /7 ner / ners

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 5:14 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

| am shanng the final RSVP list for tomorrow.

In terms of the run of show, Cynthia will kick off the meeting in the morning and thank Rep. Dingell & Sen.
Stabenow for helping convene it. Sen. Stabenow and Rep. Dingell may speak very briefly. Afterwards,
Cynthia will introduce you and share broadly how U-M faculty have done tremendous work informing our
state's COVID-19 response. Please et me know who she should turn the meeting over to after
introductions. From there, we anticipate there does not need to be a moderator role, and the
presentations will flow from there. Let me know if you have any questions!

QeI Oldpenow
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Rep. Levin (Tentative)
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On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 3:35 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnvkaza@umich.edi> wrote:

Below are the confirmed attendees for tomorrow morning's briefing. Some Members have asked to
include their Chiefs of Staff on the call, who will be in listen-cnly mode. | will plan to join at 8:30 a.m. in
case anyone wants to troubleshoot any zoom issues. If this list changes at all, | will iet you know.

Kep. Lepbie uingen

" owAnar SwEEm anear

Rep. Dan Kildee
NOP. JUSUI AIiasii

Rep. Brenda Lawrence (Tentative)
Rep. Andy Levin (Tentative)
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Kep. Jonn Mooienaar

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 1:25 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Thank you again for your willingness to present tomorrow moming. | am still collecting RSVPs and will
provide you with the final list at the end of the day. Right now, Senator Stabenow, Congresswoman
Debbie Dingell and Congresswoman Haley Stevens are confirmed. Congressman Upton is going to try to
join for part, but he has another call from 9-9:30.

You wilt have the ability to share your screen, but just in case we run into technical issues, please share
your stides with me in advance. | will join in listen only mode and can jump in to share my screen if
needed. | will default to your expertise on order of presentations, but let me know once you decide.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
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On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 6:35 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @umich,edu> wrote:
Excellent news about Marissa's availability. And if Rick can participate - that too would be great.
Madeline will be in touch about the best format and materials for the presentation.

Really appreciate your help! The congressional delegation will appreciate it too!

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 4:41 PM Emily Martin <etmartin @umich.edu> wrote:

Wonderfull Marisa is available to join. | will be in touch with Rick to see if he is able to join as well.
Madeline - it would be really helpful if you could give me a little insight into format (will this be more
conversational, or should we have slides prepared, or a bit of both).

Emily Toth Martin, Ph.D.

. v LR R Y ' o ey Y

University of Michigan School of Public Health
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Fronouns. sne / ner i/ ners

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @umich,edu> wrote:

SFUUU QULGIHTIVAUIE VIRGD & Ly,



| asked Madeline Nykaza in our D.C. office to work with Congresswoman Dingell and Senator Stabenow
to make the arrangements for your call with members of the Michigan congressional delegation this
Friday, May 1st for the briefing.

Madeline has made progress on the logistics of the zoom meeting which you can see provided
below. She also has listed you both as well as Marissa Eisenberg. Is Marissa and possibly Rick able to

Are you able to confirm for Friday, May 1, with the adjusted time of 8:45-945 A.M.?

Madeline is copied here and will be able to answer any additional questions regarding the session,

Look forward to hearing from you - and thank you again for your willingness to provide this briefing.

-~ Forwarded message -------~

From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation
To: Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @umich.edu>

Cc: Mike Waring <mwaring @ugmich,edu>

| have traded e-mails and calls with Anne Stanski and Greg Sunstrum. Friday, May 1 8:45-9:45 a.m.
works for them. Sen. Stabenow has a hard stop at 9:45. Do you want me to check with our faculty that
they could accommodate an earlier start time?

They would prefer the invitation come from U-M. Afterwards, Greg will follow-up with the Chiefs of Staff
and Debbie Dingell will call other Members to ensure there is good attendance.

| drafted the note below, if you are okay with me sending out today, once we can confirm 8:45 a.m. works

On behalf of the University of Michigan, we invite you to a zoom video briefing onFriday May 1 at 8:45
a.m. with U-M faculty on cumrent public health guidance and reactivating the Michigan economy. The
following U-M faculty have been actively involved in informing the state's ‘M| Safe Start Ptan’ and will be
able to provide an update on the current state of COVID-19, including trajectories on metrics such as
hospital capacity and pandemic risk level. We hope you can join for at least part of this presentation and
discussion. | would appreciate an RSVP if your boss is able to attend.

Vikas Parekh - Associate Chief Clinical Officer, Michigan Medicine; Associate Vice Chair, Inpatient and
Hospital Operations, Professor of Internal Medicine



Marissa Eisenberg - Associate Professor, Epidemiology; Associate Professor, Compiex Systems;
Associate Professor, Mathematics

Emily Martin - Associate Professor of Epidemiology, Schoot of Public Health

Join Zoom Meeting
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Rick Neitzel, PhD, CiH, FAIHA

Associate Professor and Associate Chair of Environmental Health Sciences
Director, Environmental Health Promotion and Policy MPH degree
Department of Environmental Health Sciences

University of Michigan

1420 Washington Heights, SPH | 6611, Ann Arbor MI 48109

rneitzel @umich.edu | Ph: 734-763-2870

Gold-evel University of Michigan Sustainable Lab
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Learn more about our research on electronic waste recycling:
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Learn more about environmental health
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From: Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich.edu>

Date: Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 9:40 PM

Subject: My slides

To: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>, Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>
Cc: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>, Richard Neitzel <ineitzel@umich.edu>

Sending along my slides for awareness of content for the rest of the team and for backup purposes for Madeline.

From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:15 PM

QS CHINY Ividil LI SELnidn UIILUHIILII.EEJ

Cc: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>; Vikas Parekh <viparekh@umich.edu>; Richard Neitzel
<rneitzel@umich.edu>; Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu>; Sharon Kardia <gskardia@umich.edu>
Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation

Wonderful. Thanks! Send me your slides when you can & | will be prepared as a back-up.

Also, one more RSVP yes from Rep. Beraman.

Rep. Levin (Tentative)
NER. SIEVEHID

Rep. Upton (Tentative)

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 6:11 PM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent! Cynthia should turn things over to Marisa first, and then we will continue with Vikas, then me,
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

| am sharing the final RSVP list for tomorrow.

In terms of the run of show, Cynthia will kick off the meeting in the morning and thank Rep. Dingell & Sen.
Stabenow for helping convene it. Sen. Stabenow and Rep. Dingeli may speak very briefly. Afterwards,
Cynthia will introduce you and share broadly how U-M faculty have done tremendous work informing our
state's COVID-19 response. Please let me know who she should turn the meeting over to after
introductions. From there, we anticipate there does not need to be a moderator role, and the
presentations will flow from there. Let me know if you have any gquestions!

NS LTV (I Siauves)
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Rep. Upton (Tentative)

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 3:35 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Al

Below are the confirmed attendees for tomorrow morning's briefing. Some Members have asked to
include their Chiefs of Staff on the call, who will be in listen-only mode. | will plan to join at 8:30 a.m. in
case anyone wants to troubleshoot any zoom issues. If this list changes at all, | will let you know.

Hep. Uebbie Uingel
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Rep. Andy Levin (Tentative)

TvEr e v -

Rep. John Moolenaar

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 1:25 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Thank you again for your willingness to present tomorrow morning. | am still collecting RSVPs and will
provide you with the final list at the end of the day. Right now, Senator Stabenow, Congresswoman
Debbie Dingell and Congresswoman Haley Stevens are confirmed. Congressman Upton is going to try to
join for part, but he has another call from 8-9:30.

You will have the ability to share your screen, but just in case we run into technical issues, please share
your slides with me in advance. | will join in listen only mode and can jump in to share my screen if
needed. | will default to your expertise on order of presentations, but let me know once you decide.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

On Wed, Apr 28, 2020 at 6:35 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent news about Marissa's availability. And if Rick can participate - that too would be great.
Madeline will be in touch about the best format and materials for the presentation.

Really appreciate your help! The congressional delegation will appreciate it too!

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 4:41 PM Emily Martin <gtmartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Wonderful! Marisa is available to join. | will be in touch with Rick to see if he is able to join as well.
Madeline - it would be really helpful if you could give me a little insight into format (will this be more
conversational, or should we have slides prepared, or a bit of both).

---------------------------------------------

;ssJC|a;e Pr(;}ess'or, 'é-;J}demiology

University of Michigan Schoot of Public Health
Office: M5132 SPH I

Email: etmartin@umich.edy

Pronouns: she / her / hers

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu> wrote:

Good afternoon Vikas & Emily,

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

Madeline is copied here and wiil be able to answer any additional questions regarding the session,
format, etc.

Look forward to hearing from you - and thank you again for your willingness to provide this briefing.

smmmsmmmss FUITWATURU TFISSSAYE emsesee-

From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation
To: Cynthia Wilbanks <wilban ich.edu>

Cc: Mike Waring <mwaring@umich.edu>

2 ALUETSN

| have traded e-mails and calis with Anne Stanski and Greg Sunstrum. Friday, May 1 8:45-9:45 a.m.
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

fAr ovianinna

On behalf of the University of Michigan, we invite you to a zoom video briefing on Friday May 1 at 8:45
a.m. with U-M faculty on current public health guidance and reactivating the Michigan economy. The
following U-M faculty have been actively involved in informing the state’s ‘M| Safe Start Plan’ and will be
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

Marissa Eisenberg - Associate Professor, Epidemiology; Associate Professor, Complex Systems;

Emily Martin - Associate Professor of Epidemiology, School of Public Health

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile
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Cynthia H. Wilbanks

Vice President for Government Relations
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
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FTOm: CMily viartun <eumartin@umicn. eau>
To: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>
Cc: Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu>; Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich.edu>; Madeline Nykaza

) AT A1) ]

Thank you for organizing, Madeline! I've attached my slides that can be circulated publicly.
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

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 8:06 AM Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu> wrote:

OUn May 1, 2020, at 7:54 AM, Marisa Eisenberg <marisac{@umich.edu> wrote:

Sorry these are so late, my slides are also attached here! Thanks,

“LISCNDETEDIIACs4-JUD.ppix~

On May 1, 2020, at 6:06 AM, Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu> wrote:

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
Sending along my stides for awareness of content for the rest of the team and for backup purposes for Madeline.

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>

Cc¢: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>; Vikas Parekh <viparekh@umich.edu>; Richard Neitzel
<rneitzel@umich.edu>; Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu>; Sharon Kardia <skardia@umich.edu>
Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation

Wonderiul. Thanks! Send me your slides when you can & | will be prepared as a back-up.

Also0, one more RSVP yes from Rep. Beraman.

LTI DIQUTHIUYY

nep. Dy

AEP. LAWIBIILE | | BIEUve)

B e el e 4

M DVadillca

et

Rep. Upton (Tentative)

Hep. mMmooienaar

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 6:11 PM Emily Martin <eimartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent! Cynthia should turn things over to Marisa first, and then we will continue with Vikas, then me,
then Rick. We will each take care of sharing our own slides, if possible, so we will all 4 need screen share
privileges. Madeline - we can each send our decks to you as a backup as well.
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On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 5:14 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edic> wrote:

I am sharing the nnal HSVF ISt tor tomorrow.

in terms of the run of show, Cynthia will kick off the meeting in the morning and thank Rep. Dingell & Sen.
Stabenow for helping convene it. Sen. Stabenow and Rep. Dingell may speak very briefly. Afterwards,
Cynthia will introduce you and share broadly how U-M faculty have done tremendous work informing our
state’s COVID-19 response. Please let me know who she should turn the meeting over to after
introductions. From there, we anticipate there does not need to be a moderator role, and the
presentations will flow from there. Let me know if you have any questions!

Rep. Lawrence (Tentative)

B st ittt

[ PROWE &1 U B

-

Rep Upton (Tentative)

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 3:35 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edie> wrote:

Below are the confirmed attendees for tomorrow morning's briefing. Some Members have asked to
include their Chiefs of Staff on the call, who will be in listen-only mode. | will plan to join at 8:30 a.m. in
case anyone wants to troubleshoot any zoom issues. If this list changes at all, § will let you know.
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Rep. Andy Levin (Tentative)
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On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 1:25 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@ umich.edu> wrote:

Thank you again for your willingness to present tomorrow morning. { am still collecting RSVPs and will
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
needed. { will default to your expertise on order of presentations, but let me know once you decide.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

LR R LT

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
Madeline - it would be really helpful if you could give me a littie insight into format (will this be more
conversational, or should we have slides prepared, or a bit of both).
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Emily Toth Martin, Ph.D.

Associate Professor, Epidemiology

University of Michigan School of Pubiic Health
Office: M5132 SPH Il

Email: etmantin@umich,edy



On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @umich.edu> wrote:

Good afternoon Vikas & Emily,

I asked Madeline Nykaza in our D.C. office to work with Congresswoman Dingell and Senator Stabenow
to make the arrangements for your call with members of the Michigan congressional delegation this
Ma‘&;line;’als ;na-de p;o-gr;ssz)n the logistics of the zoormn meeting which you can see provided

below. She also has listed you both as well as Marissa Eisenberg. is Marissa and possibly Rick able to
Are you able to confirm for Friday, May 1, with the adjusted time of 8:45-945 A.M.?

Madeline is copied here and will be able to answer any additional questions regarding the session,

Trenany e

[Sok forward to hearing from you - and thank you again for your willingness to provide this briefing.

------ -orwaraea message --------—
From: Madeline Nykaza

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation
To: Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu>

Cc: Mike Waring <mwaring@umich.edu>

I have traded e-mails and calls with Anne Stanski and Greg Sunstrum. Friday, May 1 8:45-9:45 am.
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

L N e

On behalf of the University of Michigan, we invite you to a zoom video briefing onFriday May 1 at 8:45 a.m. with
U-M faculty on current public health guidance and reactivating the Michigan economy. The following U-M faculty
have been actively involved in informing the state’s ‘MI Safe Start Plan’ and will be able to provide an update on
the current state of COVID-19, including trajectories on metrics such as hospital capacity and pandemic risk

level, We hope you can join for at least part of this presentation and discussion. | would appreciate an RSVP if your

Vikas Parekh - Associate Chief Clinical Officer, Michigan Medicine; Associate Vice Chair, Inpatient and Hospital
Operations, Professor of Internal Medicine

Marissa Eisenberg - Associate Professor, Epidemiology; Associate Professor, Complex Systems; Associate
Professor, Mathematics

Emily Martin - Associate Professor of Epidemiology, School of Public Health
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Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive
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
hitp:/lumexposureresearch.oral
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Learn more about the U-M Appie Hearing Study

Ledarn more about our researcn on eiecuronic waste recycing:

Learn more about issues with noise poliution in the US
https//yvoutu.be/KAhXOsvBHew

Learn more apout inaustrial nyglene
https/fyoutu.be/q3rr_nrouts
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<Neitzel slides for May | briefing.pptx>
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From: Kichara Nemzel <rneltzel@umich.edau>

e gy reran oy e ova £
To: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>
Cc: Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>; Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>; Parekh, Vikas

UMM EWL VS VY JUTD

mmmwe o ey wmag Seprsesnne WEswawers

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:00 AM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote;

Fmilwe

Thanks! That went really well! Thank you all so much for offering your expertise. 1 will let you know if I get any
follow-up requests. § am just waiting for Rick's updated slides and then will put them in a MBox so Member offices
can download and review further. They will not be distributed beyond the offices.

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 9:49 AM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:
Thank you for organizing, Madeline! I've attached my slides that can be circulated publicly.

FEFEREEEAEESFXRRER KSR R RN EERE R RO
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Associate Professor, Epidemiology

University of Michigan School of Public Health
Office: M5132 SPH (1

Email: etmartin@umich.edu

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 8:06 AM Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu> wrote:
One more tiny update!

On May 1, 2020, at 7:54 AM, Marisa Eisenberg <marisac@umich.edu> wrote:

Sorry these are so late, my slides are also attached here! Thanks,

<EisenbergSlides4-30b.pptx>

On May 1, 2020, at 6:06 AM, Richard Neitzel <meitzel@umich.edu> wrote:




Sorry! | just realized that | didn't copy all of you when | sent my slides to Madeline last night. Here they

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 10:43 PM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich, edu> wrote:
My slides are attached here. Talk to everyone in the morning!

Coilas

Associate Professor, Epidemiology
University of Michigan School of Public Health
Office: M5132 SPH 1}

Emaif elmarin@unich ed
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

From; Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>

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

Also, one more RSVP ves from Rep. Beraman.

VTIL Quauc vy
nop. goiyitiail

Ré;r); Léwrence (Tentative)
Reb. Levin (Tentative)



On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 6:11 PM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Excelient! Cynthia should turn things over to Marisa first, and then we will continue with Vikas, then me,
then Rick. We will each take care of sharing our own slides, if possible, so we will all 4 need screen share
privileges. Madeline - we can each send our decks to you as a backup as well.
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Emiy §om marun, Fn.o.

Associate Professor, Epidemiclogy

University of Michigan School of Public Health
Phone: 734-647-4723

Email: etmartin@umich,edu
Pronouns: she / her / hers

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 5:14 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

All

| am sharing the final RSVP list for tomorrow.

In terms of the run of show, Cynthia will kick off the meeting in the morning and thank Rep. Dingell & Sen.
Stabenow for helping convene it. Sen. Stabenow and Rep. Dingell may speak very briefly. Atterwards,
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

Thank you again,

T INprs marEr r sy v s AL YLy

Rep. Levin (Tentative)
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On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 3:35 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnyvkaza@umich.edu> wrote:

All

Below are the confirmed attendees for tomorrow morning's briefing. Some Members have asked to
include their Chiefs of Staff on the call, who will be in listen-only mode. | will plan to join at 8:30 a.m. in
case anyone wants to troubleshoot any zoom issues. if this list changes at all, | will let you know.

IRECP. raul vMucnet
NCP. MNaIcy JICyoin

Uil VBNV JWausilvu Yy
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

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 6:35 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @ umich.edu> wrote:

Excellent news about Marissa's availability. And if Rick can participate - that too would be great.
Madeline will be in touch about the best format and materials for the presentation.

Really appreciate your help! The congressional delegation will appreciate it too!

Nunthia

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
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Civmy 10ul vVidaruel, rrLu.

University of Michigan School of Public Health
Phone: 734-647-4723

Email: etmartin@umich.edu

Pronouns: she / her / hers

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @ umich,edu> wrote:

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

below. She also has listed you both as well as Marissa Eisenberg. Is Marissa and possibty Rick able to
participate?

Are you able to confirm for Friday, May 1, with the adjusted time of 8:45-945 A.M.?

Madeline is copied here and will be able to answer any additional questions regarding the session,

Look forward to hearing from you - and thank you again for your willingness to provide this briefing.

TERTTEIIETT D UILwal ucu mvaauyu mmmm———

From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation
To: Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @ umich.edu>

Cc: Mike Waring <mwaring@ymich.edu>

| have traded e-malils and calls with Anne Stanski and Greg Sunstrum. Friday, May 1 8:45-9:45 a.m.
works for them. Sen. Stabenow has a hard stop at 9:45. Do you want me to check with our faculty that
they could accommodate an eartier start time?

They would prefer the invitation come from U-M. Afterwards, Greg will follow-up with the Chiefs of Staff
and Debbie Dingell wilt call other Members to ensure there is good attendance.

{ drafted the note below, if you are okay with me sending out today, once we can confirm 8:45 a.m. works

for avervone

On behalf of the University of Michigan, we invite you to a zoom video briefing onFriday May I at 8:45 a.m. with
U-M faculty on current public health guidance and reactivating the Michigan economy. The following U-M facuity



have been actively involved in informing the state’s ‘MI Safe Start Plan’ and will be able to provide an update on
the current state of COVID-19, including trajectories on metrics such as hospital capacity and pandemic risk

level. We hope you can join for at least part of this presentation and discussion. 1 would appreciate an RSVP if your
boss is able to attend.

Vikas Parckh - Associate Chief Clinical Officer, Michigan Medicine; Associate Vice Chair, Inpatient and Hospital
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

attps://umich.zoom.,

One tan mobile
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Find your local number:
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Cynthia H. Wilbanks
_\ﬁc_e Prgside_nt for Government Relations

VUD 1TIUTNIPRDUR
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109-1340
Phone: 734-763-5554
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HICK Nerzel, Fhu, UIH, FAIHA
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
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1420 Washington Heights, SPH 1 6611, Ann Arbor Mt 48109
rneitzel@umich.edy | Ph: 734-763-2870

Gotd-evel University of Michigan Sustainable Lab

Learn more about the U-M Apple Hearing Study

; /watch?v=F - = .

Learn more about our research on electronic waste recycling:

https:/fyoutu. be/PUk4udSQGEQ
Learn more about issues with noise pollution in the US
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
rneitzel@umich.edu | Ph: 734-763-2870

Gold-level Um\;ersnty of -Ml:éhigan Sustainable Lab

Learn more about the U-M Apple Hearing Study
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FZcés-K1A k& feature=voutu.be



Learm IOTT aooul OUr researcn on €IeECronic waste recycnng:

Learn more about issues with noise pollution in the US
https://youtu.be/KAhX0sv6Hew
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https://youtu.be/q3rr_nrouts
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From: Marisa tisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>
Cc: Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu>; Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>; Parekh, Vikas

<viparekh@med.umich.edu>

RS Ve AW Y AR

Yep! One tiny update to the slides attached though (realized I didn’t credit the source for the
image of the public health regions).

On May 1, 2020, at 10:30 AM, Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Marisa, assuming you are all set with your slides, I am going to distribute this MBox link to the
attendees where they can access the

presentations: https://umich.box.com/s/jbsi7wh393s0f88wep6 I cypruObg3juj
Thank you again! I keep hearing such positive feedback from the attendees.

MMadali;a

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:03 AM Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu> wrote:

nr 1 1
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On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:00 AM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Thanks! That went really well! Thank you all so much for offering your expertise. I will let you
know if I get any follow-up requests. I am just waiting for Rick's updated slides and then will put
them in a MBox so Member offices can download and review further. They will not be
distributed beyond the offices.

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 9:49 AM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:
Thank you for organizing, Madeline! I've attached my slides that can be circulated publicly.
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From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:31 AM

FNFe IR S IWNGILLASE ™1 IIC'LLCIl\" ML R NI
Ce: Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu>; Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>; Parekh, Vikas

<viparekh@med.umich.edu>
Subject: Re: My slides

Marisa, assuming you are all set with your slides, | am going to distribute this MBox link to the attendees where

they can access the presentations: https://umich.box.com/s/jbsi7wh393s0f88wep6 | cypruObg3juj
Thank you again! I keep hearing such positive feedback from the attendees.

Adadalicma

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:03 AM Richard Neitzel <meitzel@umich.edu> wrote:

Here are my updated siides.

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:00 AM Madeline Nykaza <mnvkaza@umich.edu> wrote:

Thanks! That went really well! Thank you all so much for offering your expertise. I will let you know if 1 get any
follow-up requests. | am just waiting for Rick's updated slides and then will put them in a MBox so Member offices
can download and review further. They will not be distributed bevond the offices.

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 9:49 AM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:
Thank you for organizing, Madeline! I've attached my slides that can be circulated publicly.

Fhkkkkkkk Rkt kkkk ke ke kkokdokbkkk gk

Emily Toth Martin, Ph.D.
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University of Michigan School of Public Health
Phone: 734-647-4723

——————— S ivIgMMELAI wEE. WA

Pronouns: she / her / hers

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 8:06 AM Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu> wrote:
One more tiny update!

On May 1, 2020, at 7:54 AM, Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu> wrote:

DOITY MeEse are so late, my slides are also attached here! T'hanks,



On May 1, 2020, at 6:06 AM, Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu> wrote:

Sorry! | just realized that | didn't copy all of you when | sent my slides to Madeline last night. Here they

aro

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 10:43 PM Emily Martin <gimartin@umich.edu> wrote:
My slides are attached here. Talk to evervone in the mornina!
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Emily Toth Martin, Ph.D.

Associate Professor, Epidemiology

University of Michigan School of Public Heaith
Office: M5132 SPH I

Email: etmarin@umich edy

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 9:40 PM Parekh, Vikas <viparekh@med.umich. edu> wrote:
Madeline and U of M team:
Sending along my slides for awareness of content for the rest of the team and for backup purpases for Madeline.

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

Wonderful. Thanks! Send me your slides when you can & ! will be prepared as a back-up.

AISO, one more HSVE yes rom Hep. Bergman.
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

Below are the confirmed attendees for tomorrow moming's briefing. Some Members have asked to
include their Chiefs of Staff on the call, who will be in listen-only mode. | will plan to join at 8:30 a.m. in
case anyone wants to troubleshoot any zoom issues. If this list changes at all, | will let you know.

Rep. Paul Mitchell
I\FP. nnlc_y QICYTID
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Rep. Brenda Lawrence (Tentative)
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Rep. Fred Upton (Tentative)

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 1:25 PM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:

AN

Thank you again for your willingness to present tomorrow moming. | am still collecting RSVPs and will
provide you with the final list at the end of the day. Right now, Senator Stabenow, Congresswoman
Debbie Dingell and Congresswoman Haley Stevens are confirmed. Congressman Upton is going to try to
join for part, but he has anather call from 9-9:30.

You will have the ability to share your screen, but just in case we run into technical issues, please share
your slides with me in advance. 1 will join in listen only mode and can jump in to share my screen if
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

Cunthia

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 4:41 PM Emily Martin <gtmartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Wonderful! Marisa is available to join. | will be in touch with Rick to see if he is able to join as well.
Madeline - it would be really helpful if you could give me a little insight into format (will this be more
conversational, or should we have slides prepared. or a bit of both).
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Associate Professor, Epidemiology

University of Michigan School of Public Health
Office: M5132 SPH Il
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Email: etmadin@umich.edu

Pronouns: she / her / hers

On Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks @ umich.edu> wrote:

| asked hiladél]ne ﬁ;l;a;a_i'ﬁ'gdr D.C. office to work with Congresswoman Dingell and Senator Stabenow
to make the arrangements for your call with members of the Michigan congressional delegation this
Friday, May 1st for the briefing.

Madetine has made progress on the logistics of the zoom meeting which you can see provided

below. She also has listed you both as well as Marissa Eisenberg. Is Marissa and possibly Rick able to
participate?

Are you able to confirm for Friday, May 1, with the adjusted time of 8:45-945 A.M.?

Madeline is copied here and wilt be able to answer any additional questions regarding the session,

Lmssnn ah A

Look forward to hearing from you - and thank you again for your willingness to provide this briefing.

™o _a

me——— Forwarded message ~--------

From: Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edic>

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing the Michigan Congressional delegation
To: Cynthia Wilbanks <wilbanks@umich.edu>

Cc: Mike Waring <mwarina@umich.edu>

1 have traded e-mails and calls with Anne Stanski and Greg Sunstrum. Friday, May 1 8:45-9:45 a.m.
works for them. Sen. Stabenow has a hard stop at 9:45. Do you want me to check with our faculty that
they could accommodate an earlier start time?



They would prefer the invitation come from U-M. Afterwards, Greg will follow-up with the Chiefs of Staft
and Debbie Dingell will call other Members to ensure there is good attendance.

| drafted the note below, if you are okay with me sending out today, once we can confirm 8:45 a.m. works
for svsrunna

On behalf of the University of Michigan, we invite you to a zoom video briefing onFriday May 1 at 8:45 a.m. with
U-M faculty on current public health guidance and reactivating the Michigan v:onomy. The following U-M facuity
have been actively involved in informing the state’s ‘MI Safe Start Plan’ and ~ill be able to provide an update on
the current state of COVID-19, including trajectories on metrics such as hospital capacity and pandemic risk

level. We hope you can join for at least part of this pre::: statior: and discussion. ! would appreciate an RSVP if your
boss is able to attend.

Vikas Parekh - Associate Chief Clinical Officer, Michigan Medicine; Associate Vice Chair, Inpatient and Hospital
Operations, Professor of Internal Medicine

Marissa bisenberg - Associate Professor, Epidemiology; Associate Professor, Complex Systems; Associate
Prafessor. Mathematirs

Emtily Martin - Associate Professor of Epidemiology, School of Public Health

Please see the Zoom instructions below.
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
hitps:/ 2v=FZc6s-KIAIK&f

Learn mare about our research on electronic waste recycling:
hitps://youtu. be/PUK4udSQGEQ

Learn more about issues with noise pollution in the US
https.:/fyoutu.be/KAhX0sv6Hcw

Ledarm more about Ingustrial nygiene

Learn more about environmental health
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Re: My slides
Nykaza, Madeline <mnykaza@umich.edu> Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:42 AM
To: Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu>

Thank you! The link has your updated slides.

Madeline

On May 1, 2020, at 10:37 AM, Marisa Eisenberg <marisae@umich.edu> wrote:

Yep! One tiny update to the slides attached though (realized | didn’t credit the source for the image of
the public health regions).

<EisenbergSlides4-30b.pptx>

On May 1, 2020, at 10:30 AM, Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:
Thanks Rick!

Marisa, assuming you are all set with your slides, | am going to distribute this MBox link to
the attendees where they can access the presentations: https://umich.box.com/s/
jbsi7wh393s0f88wep61cypruObg3juj

Thank you again! | keep hearing such positive feedback from the attendees.
Madeline

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:03 AM Richard Neitzel <rneitzel@umich.edu> wrote:
Madeline -

Here are my updated slides.
Rick

On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 10:00 AM Madeline Nykaza <mnykaza@umich.edu> wrote:
Emily,

Thanks! That went really well! Thank you all so much for offering your expertise. | will
let you know if | get any follow-up requests. | am just waiting for Rick's updated slides
and then will put them in a MBox so Member offices can download and review further.
They will not be distributed beyond the offices.

Madeline
On Fri, May 1, 2020 at 9:49 AM Emily Martin <etmartin@umich.edu> wrote:

Thank you for organizing, Madeline! I've attached my slides that can be circulated
publicly.



